
Re: Part 70 Permit Renewal / Reevaluation Applications 09110 R6, 09111 R6, 09112 R6, 09113 R6 

& 09114 R6 

Dear Ms. White: 

On October 14, 2020, the Santa Barbara County Air Pollution Control District (District) determined that 

your applications for Part 70 Permit Renewal / Reevaluation (PT-70/Reeval) No. 09110 R6, 09111 R6, 

09112 R6, 09113 R6 & 09114 R6 for Platforms A, B, C, Henry and Hillhouse was complete.  The District 

will make a decision to either issue or deny a permit for the application within 180 days from the 

completeness date or 180 days after lead agency approval of the project, whichever time period is longer. 

Please be advised that proceeding with the construction of your project without an PT-70/Reeval permit 

violates District Rule 201 and may result in penalties. 

Please include the Facility Identification (FID) and Permit numbers shown above on all correspondence 

regarding this permit application.  If you have any questions, please call me at (805) 961-8888. 

Sincerely, 

William Sarraf, Supervisor 

Engineering Division 

cc: Platform A 08003 Project File 

Platform B 08004 Project File 

Platform C 08006 Project File 

Platform Henry 08007 Project File 

Platform Hillhouse 08005 Project File 

Engr Chron File 

\\sbcapcd.org\shares\Groups\ENGR\WP\Oil&Gas\Major Sources\SSID 08003 Dos Cuadras-South County\Plt-A\Part70 Reeval 

09110-R6\PT-70-Reeval Dos Cuadas - R6 -  Completeness - 10-14-2020.docx  

Ms. Christine White 

DCOR, LLC. 

290 Maple Court, Suite 290 

Ventura, CA   93003 

FID: 08003, 08004, 08006, 08007, 

08005 

Permit: P7R 09110 R6, 09111 R6, 09112 

R6, 09113 R6 & 09114 R6 

SSID: 08003 

October 14, 2020
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